Rajes (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Olivia and Yan,

Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Friday, August 23, 2024 10:38 AM

assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF)

FW: Your ref: GBM1086D, AIG ref: 0525274003SG SDCF Ref: 2023 - 99
Accident Statement.PDF; Insurer Report.PDF; LOD.PDF; Report AIG Asia Pacific
Insurance Pte Ltd (SG) - SLJ223D.pdf; Tax Invoice & DV.PDF

Follow up
Completed

Please conduct paper survey, thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Ralf Tay Gim Chye

SO Transport Licence

Logistics Department

Singapore Civil Defence Force

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827

DID : +65 6848 1807 | Fax : +65 6848 3651

HP :+65 97435954
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WARNING: "Privieged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an

For more info, visit go.gov.sg/psw2024

offence under Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

Go green. Think before you print.

From: Tam, Ivan-WK <lvan-WK.Tam@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 5:04 PM

To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Cc: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>; Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>
Subject: RE: Your ref: GBM1086D, AlG ref: 0525274003SG SDCF Ref: 2023 - 99

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,

Visi

SCC

on



Please see attached coloured photos.

Thank you.

Ivan Tam

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1959
lvan-WK.Tam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

Advanced Leave Notification:

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts
thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in

any way from its use.

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY _Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April, 2024 16:48

To: AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com>

Cc: Tam, Ivan-WK <lvan-WK.Tam @aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Your ref: GBM1086D, AlG ref: 0525274003SG SDCF Ref: 2023 - 99

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Without prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,

May | have the colour photographs of the Insurer Report. Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Ralf Tay Gim Chye

Accident Claims Officer

Logistics Department

Singapore Civil Defence Force

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827

DID : +65 6848 1807 | Fax : +65 6848 3651
HP : +65 9743 5954
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Strengthen Heartware. Upgrade Software. Advance Hardware,

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an
offence under Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

Go green. Think before you print.

From: AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15,2024 4:10 PM

To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Cc: AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com>; Tam, lvan-WK <lvan-WK.Tam@aig.com>; Nadaraja,
Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Subject: Your ref: GBM1086D, AIG ref: 0525274003SG

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir / Madam,

Please be informed that we are sending you a Letter of Demand to seek recovery for the amount that we have paid
to our Insured.

Kindly find related documents in the folder attached for your easy reference.

Looking forward to your earliest response.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Lalitha Rajendran

AlG

Recovery Representative — Claims Recovery
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel 65-68307871
GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emailin error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any
loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



